
RFI FORM 
Contractor Name:   

Address:   
Phone/Fax:   

 Send to:  cecil.nichols@va.gov  

RFI 
(REQUEST FOR INFORMATION) 

PROJECT NO.: 
 

 
RFI NO.: 

011 

PROJECT NAME: 
 

MAINTAIN Electrical 
Power Distribution 

System 

DATE REQUESTED: 
08/11/2017 

SOLICITATION NO.: 
 

VA262-17-B-1269 
REFERENCE:  

DRAWING: 
 

 
 

SPECIFICATION 
SECTION: 

 

 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM OR INFORMATION BEING REQUESTED 

Please be specific as possible: 

- Are oil samples needed? 
- Minimum transformer (xfmr) and breaker size to test? 
- Are the ATS included to test? 
- Are one line wiring diagrams available? 
- Is there equipment in place to get our equipment to roof since there’s no elevator? 

PROJECT MANAGER’S RESPONSE 

Request for Information was submitted / received after the solicitation IFB suspense date / time 

of Thursday, August 10, 2017 by 1:00PM Pacific local.  However, Government (VA) response is 

as follows: 

- No oil sampling required. 

- Test and inspect only those items on list provided. 

- ATS’s are not included. 

- See VA response to RFI010 for availability of one line wiring diagrams. 

- Getting equipment to/from substations or other locations is Contractor responsibility. 

 

TRACKING NO.: AMENDMENT NO.: 

VA PROJECT ENGINEER/MANAGER:  

John Gorman, Electronics & Electrical Supervisor 

DATE:  

08/17/2017 

 

mailto:cecil.nichols@va.gov

